From: Xu, Shirley

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2012 7:53 AM
To: Kime, Traci

Subject: FW: License amendment
Attachments: DOCO029.PDF

Traci,

Please place this email and its attachment to ADAMS in the package ML12263A154. After you are done, please
email me the ML number.

Docket #030-32698
Mail Control #579028
License # 21-23805-02E

From: Bill Ryan [mailto:Bill. Ryan@Apollo-Fire.com]
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2012 7:39 AM

To: Xu, Shirley
Subject: License amendment

Hi Shirley

As discussed yesterday, please find attached the request for amendment to our license

Regards

Bill Ryan

Apollo Fire Detectors Limited Apollo America Inc. Apollo (Beijing) Fire Products Co., Ltd.
36 Brookside Road, 1749 East Highwood, No.5 Industrial District North West Jia,
Havant, Pontiac, MI, 48340 USA Jiugong, Daxing District,

Hampshire, Beijing, 100076, China

PO9 1JR

Tel: +44 (0)23 9249 2412 Tel: +1 248 332 3900 Tel: +86 10 6700 2715

Fax: +44 (0)23 9249 2754 Fax: +1 440 510 0876 Fax: +86 10 6700 2719
http://www.apollo-fire.co.uk http://www.apollo-fire.com http://www.apollo-fire.cn

VAT Registration No. GB339 0553 54
Registered in England No. 1483208

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other dissemination or use of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail.

E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or
incomplete or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise
as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard copy version.
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